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shall not leyy taxes upon the inhabitants or property in any county, 
city, town. or municipal corporation for county, city, town or municipal 
purposes, but it may by law ve'3t in the corporate authorities thereof 
power to asse3S and collect taxes for such purposes. 

Under this provision of the coastitution, a law could not be passed 
vesting in any state offi~tal or sta~e board legal authority to order the 
county assessor or county commis,sioners to levy a tax upon property 

- in their county; and cOThSequentIy several C0111lties could not be grouped 
under a similar regulation. 

The purpose of this constituti'JP.al clauiOc was to prevent the legis­
lature from granting the power of local taxation to persons over whom 
the population to be taxed could exercise no control. In the event such 
a law could be passed, it would take away from the people of the 
county the right to self governmeilt. 

The same question involved here was thoroughly discussed and 
decided by our supreme court in the recent case of state ex reI. Gerry 
vs. E'dwards, reported in 111 Pac. page 734. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Retail Liquor License, No Authority 'of Boards of County 
Commissioners to Refuse_ County Commissioners, Authority 
as to Retail Liquor License. 

Boards of county commissioners have no authority with 
reference to issuance of retail liquor license in cities, towns or 
villages having moretJhan one hundred inhabitants. 

Hon. J. J. Hindson, Chairman, 
Board of County Commissioners, 

Lewis and Clark County, 
~elena, Montana. 

Dear Sir: 

January 5, 1911. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 4th inst., making inquiry as ~o 
the power of the board of county commissioners to refuse the issuance 
of a retail liquor dealer's license in the village of East Helena. In 
your communication you failed to "tate whether or not East Helena 
is a village of less than one hundred inhabitants and therefore, whether 
the application for a saloon licen::;a is made in pursuance of Section 
2760 of the Revised Codes. 

However, from my personal knowledge of the number of inhabi­
tants in the village of East Helena and knowing that the population 
exceeds one hundred, I therefore, conclude that the inquiry is with 
referenee to the issuance of a retail liquor dealer's license in a village 
containing a population of more than one hundred. Assuming, there­
fore, that the foregoing conclusion is correct, it is my opinbn that 
the board of county commissioners has no authority conferred upon 
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them under the law to in any way act with reference to the issuance 
of a retail liquor dealer's license within a town, city or camp having a 
population of more than one hundred inhabitants. It is true that sec­
tion 27G2 of the Revised Codes of 1907 grant~ the power of supervision 
and control over persons engabged in the sale of intoxicating liquors 
in their respective counties outside of the corporate liIDits of incor­
porated cities and towns to the board of county commissioners, but 
from an examination of the act of :\farch 3rd, 1905, being Session Laws 
1905, page 154, it is evient that this provision refers only to such 
license;; as may be issued upon petition presented to the board of 
county commissioners in accordance with that act and has no applica­
tion to the issuance of liquor >dealer's licenses in communities con­
taining more than one hundred inhabitants. 

1 have heretofore rendered opinions with reference to the puwer 
of the board of county commissioners to revoke retail liquor dealer's 
license and respectfully call your 'attention to the Opinions of Attorney 
Genera,l, Vol. 1, page 354, Opinions of Attorney General Vol. 2, page 42, 
and Opinions of Attorney General Vol. 3, page 54 and 35, dealing with 
the revocation of licenses, in each of which opinions 1 have held that 
it is not within the power of the boar,d of county commislsioners to 
revoke saloon licenses in towns, cities or corporations having a popu­
lation of more than one hundred, ana it is my opinion that for the 
:::ame reasons the board has no authority in law to act concerning the 
issuance of !1uch licenses where the population of the town, city or 
camp exceeds one hundred. 

1 return, herewith to you the petition enclosed in your communi­
cation. 

Yours very truly. 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Deputies of County Officers, Number of. Powers of County 
Commissioners, With Reference to Number. County Com­
missioners, Supervision of Over Deputies. 

The board of county commissioners has aunhority in its 
sound judgment and discretion to determine the number of 
deputies to be allowed the respective county officers within t,he 
maximum limits prescribed 'by law. 

Hon. B. L. Powers, 
County Attorney, 

Ft. Benton, :\iontana. 
Dear Sir: 

January 6, 1911. 

I am in receipt of a letter dated Decemiber 21st, 1910, from your 
predecessor in office, Hon. F. N. Utter, in which he submits for my 
opinion, the following: 

1. "I wish to know exactly how many deputies the various 
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